. . - - - -~ T 7 s PR S .
ol - . - sy .‘.__ .
- . - " - - e m - aC _'hl
ch mpEm m ke H e omr o, omr o w - ——y .

CH 364377 Vol 7 Page: 102

U.N. 364377

23rd February, 1993

Dr. Scott

The Surgery

9 Brook Street
HOLYWOOD

CO. DOWN

Dear Dr. Scott,

re: 4pam sTRAIN [

e

Adam has got over his recent infection. We await'furth?r
investigations from the Urology point of view and to this end I
have written to Mr. Brown and Mr. Boston today who are due to

arrange that shortly.

He should continue on Ferromyn 1lml twice a day, Ranitidine 30mgs
three times a day. He has been on this since December and I
would propose stopping it at Easter. He 1is on Sodium
Biocarbonate 8.4% solution 7.5mls three times a day and
Cisapride 20mgs three times a day.

He should continue on prophylactic Keflex 125mgs at night.

Yours sincerely,

MAURICE SAVAGE _
consultant Paediatric Nephrologist

/MG
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